
Shawna Senko 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

AI Taylor <AI.Taylor@bbrslaw.com> 
Wednesday, September 11, 2013 1:48 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Martha Barrera; 'jbeasley@ausley.com'; jwahlen@ausley.com'; 
'regdept@tecoenergy.com'; 'Kenneth Hoffman (Ken.hoffman@fpl.com)'; 
'merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us'; 'jas@beggslane.com'; 'rab@beggslane.com'; 
'john.butler@fpl.com'; 'cmmartin@fpuc.com'; 'rlmcgee@southernco.com'; 'Jon C. Moyle 
Jr. Qmoyle@moylelaw.com)'; 'Pau l Lewis Jr. (paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com)'; Jay Brew; 
'bkeat ing@gunster.com'; 'kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us'; 'Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us'; 
'rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us'; 'mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us'; 'Erik L. Sayler 
(sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us)'; 'Bernier, Matthew'; 'Steven R. Griffin' 
FPSC Docket 130001-EI- PCS Phosphate's Notice of Service of First Discovery Requests 
to DEF 
PCS Notice of Service of 1st Discovery.pdf 

a. Person responsible for filing 

James W. Brew 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, N.W. 
Eighth Floor West Tower 
Washington, D.C. 20007 
Tel: (202) 342-0800 
Fax: (202) 342-0807 
iwb@bbrslaw.com 

b. Docket No. 13000 l-EI, In Re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause and Generating 
Performance Incentive Factor 

c. Filed on behalf of White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate - White Springs 

d. Total Pages = 2 

e. PCS Phosphate's Notice of Service of Discovery Requests 

F'. Alvin Taylor 
BRICKF!ELD BURCHETTE RITTS & STONE, PC 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St, N.W. 
Eighth F loor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007 
202-342-0800 
Fax: 202-342-0807 
ataylor@bbrslaw .com 
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BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

) 
In Re: Fuel and Purchased Power ) 
Cost Recovery Clause and Generating ) 
Performance Incentive Factor ) 

) 

Docket No. 130001-EI 
Filed: September 11, 2013 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF 
WHITE SPRINGS AGRICULTURAL CHEMICALS, INC. 

d/b/a PCS PHOSPHATE - WHITE SPRINGS' 
FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES AND 

FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS TO 
DUKE ENERGY FLROIDA 

White Springs Agricultural Chemical, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate-White Spring files notice 

that it has served its First Set of Interrogatories and First Request for the Production of 

Documents to the Staff of the Public Service Commission by Electronic Mail and by U.S. Mail 

to: (i) John T. Burnett, Progress Energy Florida, Inc., I 06 East College A venue, Suite 800, 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-7740, john.burnett@duke-energy.com, and (ii) Dianne M. Triplett, 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC, P.O. Box 14042, Saint Petersburg, Florida 33733-

4042, dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com, on this 11th day of September 2013 . 

Respectfully submitted, 

sf James W. Brew 
James W. Brew 
F. Alvin Taylor 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-520 I 

Attorneys for 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. 
d/b/a PCS Phosphate- White Springs 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished 

by electronic mail and U.S. Mail on this 111
h day of September 2013 to the following: 

John T. Burnett 
Duke Energy 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 1-7740 

Florida Power & Light Company 
John T. Butler 
700 Universe Boulevard (LA W/JB) 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

Charles Rehwinkle/J.R. Kelly 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
I l l W. Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Robert Scheffel Wright/ John T. La Via 
c/o Gardner Law Firm 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

Jeffrey A. Stone/Russe ll A. Badders 
Beggs & Lane 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 3259 1 

Mr. Robert L. McGee, Jr. 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

Dianne M. Triplett 
Duke Energy Florida 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
I 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 I 

Florida Public Ut ilities Company 
Ms. Cheryl M. Martin 
1641 Worthington Road, Suite 220 
West Palm Beach, FL 33409-6703 

Tampa Electric Company 
Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Regulatory Affairs 
P. 0. Box Ill 
Tampa, FL 3360 1-0 I I I 

James D. Beasley/J. Jeffry Wahlen 
Ausley Law Firm 
Post Office Box 39 1 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Mr. Kenneth Hoffman 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee. FL 32301-1858 

Beth Keating 
Gunster Law Fi rm 
2 15 South Monroe Street, Suite 60 I 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 -1839 

Is/ AI Taylor 
F. Alvin Taylor 




